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V DIST RICT ATTO R h-fY

COUNTY OF HUUtBOLDT
- CUREKA. CALIFORNI A 95501 l'HONC (707 3 445 7411

October 13, 1971
i

David Lou e, Direc tor
Divicion of Compliance
U. S. Atomic r:ncrgy Co: .miccion
Wachington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Loue:

On September 20, 1971, a telephone conversation was
conducted with you relative to the availability of
Investigator Jonn Ward'c invecticat}ve report on the
]Iueoldt County's (Pacific Gac & Electric Company)
11uclear Fouer Plant, compiled during the nummer months
1971

It is my recollection, at the conclucion of our conver-
cation, that you understood the requent and would
inquire of your cuperiora and attorneys the fencibil-
ity of mal:in;; Vard'c invectigative report available ,

to the llumboldt County Grand Jury.

To date thic Office has received no confirmation nor
advice relative to the production of Ward's invecticative
report. May I have the favor of your reply and thoughtc.

Very truly yours, f

,A',3, !b'
;n 7 ::c_q i - ,'/.;', . L .~ :!

WILLIAIl P. FERROGGIARO,' JHf
Dictrict Attorney /
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